From:  Lurita Doan [N

Sent:  Tuesday, May 17, 2005 1:14 PM
To: Doan, Douglas
Subject: What | was going to send

Please call ASAP with comments=

Dear Al,
Thanks for the excellent comments at the Regent’s Breakfast today. | want to thank you again for responding to

Jed Lyons’ request that you help me move my bio forward to the Administration for consideration.

As | mentioned, | believe that the part has a unique opportunity to make about a 5% swing of Black votes to the
GOP. One of the largest concentrations of wealth and influence lies in the Black business community of small,
Black Business owners who represent the largest percentage of participants in the various SBA programs.

As the SBA administrator, | would have an unparalleled ability to serve as an articulate and passionate
ambassador for the President's Agenda and at the same time be in a position to encourage both funding and

votes to the GOP.

| would love to be given the opportunity to serve in this way.

Cordially,
Lurita Doan

Lurita Doan
President & CEO
New Technology Management, Inc.

www.ntmi.com
TEL:
FAX:

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by
anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken in reliance on it is

prohibited and may be unlawful.
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REPUBLICAN

REGENTS ¢yring National Meeting. .. GOP Freedom Tour

Look what we have in store for you. The Schedule...

Monday, May 16, 2005
12:00 p.m.-5:00 p.m.

5:00 p.m.
5:30 p.m.-9:00 p.m.

cocktail attire
transportation provided

Tuesday, May 17, 2005
8:00 a.m.
business casual

10:00 a.m.-10:45 a.m.

11:00 a.m.-11:45 a.m.

11: 50 a.m.

12:00 p.m.

5:30 p.m.
cocktail attire
transportation provided

5:30 p.m.-9:00 p.m.

9:00 p.m.-1:00 a.m.
transportation provided

Regents Registration and Hospitality

The St. Regis Hotel*-Lafayette Room

923 16™ and K Streets, NW ¥ Washington, D.C. 20006
PH: 202.638.2626 % FAX: 202.638.423 1

Shuttles depart for Schar home from the St. Regis

Welcome Cocktail Reception and Dinner
Home of Dwight and Martha Schar

750 Chain Bridge Road
McLean, VA
Featuring: Vice President Richard B. Cheney (confirmed)

Regents and Gala Leadership Breakfast, The St. Regis Hotel-Potomac Ballroom
Featuring: Al Hubbard, White House Staff (confirmed)
The Honorable Andy Card (confirmed)

Regents Senate Panel, The St. Regis Hotel-Crystal Ballroom
Featuring: Senator Richard Burr, North Carolina (confirmed)
Senator Mel Martinez, Florida (confirmed)

Regents White House/RNC Panel, The St. Regis Hotel-Crystal Ballroom
Featuring: Sara Taylor, White House Staff (confirmed)

Kristen Silverberg, White House Staff (confirmed)

Mike DuHaime, RNC Political Director (confirmed)

Shuttles depart for the Decatur House from the St. Regis

Regents Luncheon, The Decatur House, 748 Jackson Place
Featuring: Ambassador Paul Bremer (confirmed)

Pre-Gala Reception

The Grand Hyatt Hotel

1000 H Street, NW ¢ Washington, D.C.
Featuring: Republican Officials

GOP Freedom Tour Gala
The Grand Hyatt Hotel Main Ballroom
Featuring: President George W. Bush (confirmed)

THE after-party

Four Seasons Hotel

2800 Pennsylvania Avenue, NWsxGeorgetown, Washington. D.C.
Seasons Restaurant¥rLower Level

Paid for by the Republican National Committee.
310 First Street, SE % Washington, D.C. 20003
Not authorized by any candidate or candidate committee.




